From: Susan-

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:06 AM

To: llessard@achieverenewable.com

Cc: Louise Sanders ;

Subject: Re: Thank you for your attention to our needs as well,

Dear Larry,

Thank you for your replies to my three questions. That’s very helpful. Of course, | am sympathetic about
Rob’s close relative passing away. It is only that in the past, the scheduling of Ralph’s and my needs for a
warm house, beginning in January 2018 havs always seemed to have been on Achieve’s back burner,
both when the units were being installed over a 3 month period, with lot of gaps between your different
crews comings and goings, and my need to concurrently schedule Todd to be present — tremendous
amount of time and responsibility on our parts. But after as well, when we needed to make system
adjustments, and you seemed not to be paying attention, and then it would be days and weeks to get
the right person booked to check the problems.

| am hopeful that going forward, there will not be days and weeks bringing our GSHP system to proper
functionality. It has been almost 2 years now. You have been proactive in these last weeks, since we
reinstated your control of the system. | greatly appreciate that. Now | hope that you continue to
respond to legitimate customer complaints and get our system running in the next several weeks.
Certainly before the holidays when we have celebrations, guests, etc. Moreover, it would nice to have
the guest bedroom comfortable and functional, not to mention, our own bedroom and 2" and 3™ floor
spaces. We are on our 2" winter now without a functional 2" floor GSHP unit. This has required that we
wear wool hats, long underwear, gloves while we work at our desks for our 2" winter now. THIS HAS
BEEN GOING ON TOO LONG AND NEEDS RESOLUTION NOW, not in months. | would ask that you make
this a priority in the days ahead. Do you only have one person who can add refrigerant if Rob isn’t
available?

Thank you for your attention to our needs as well,
Susan and Ralph

From: llessard@achieverenewable.com <llessard@achieverenewable.com>
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2019 5:07 PM
To: Susan

Cc: Louise Sanders <|sanders@achieverenewable.com>; _

Subject: Re: 3 Questions about Today's Work by Rob

Please see below.

Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 at 4:38 PM
To: Lawrence Lessard <llessard@achieverenewable.com>

Cc: Louise Sanders <Isanders@achieverenewable.com>,_

Subject: Re: 3 Questions about Today's Work by Rob

Dear Larry,
Louise wrote me earlier this afternoon (see below) saying that we need to wait one more week until the
refrigerant issue is addressed. Why are we waiting?



Here’ are my questions, based on what has happened today:

1) Why was the pump pressure increased to 63psi by Rob today, if it was already verified we were
getting ~12gpm to both units valves wide open at 45psi when Larry was at 140 Atlantic last week? That's
higher than it's ever been! (Has Larry communicate with Rob today, or are the two acting independently
on separate assumptions???) Rob and | were in contact while he was at your house. The pressure was
selected because under some circumstances the flow through the upper level unit was lower. Water
pressure adjustments are iterative. The current pressure setpoint may be changed as we make
adjustments.

2) If adding refrigerant is the recommended course of action, why did adding some today and increasing
the water pressure make the upper unit run worse since Rob left? (Larry — | am sure you have seen the
3-4 freeze alerts we have had since Rob left our house this morning). This afternoon, the unit runs at
verified fan speeds with no heat, just cold air blowing. Heat will eventually turn on, but quickly ramps
down and errors out with new freeze alerts. How will adding more refrigerant make that better? |
believe your comment that the unit is running worse is not well founded. Adding refrigerant can also be
an iterative process. Too much refrigerant causes problems as well as having too little.

3) Now that it's getting colder. If we're really close to getting this working, and if it's just more
refrigerant needed, why are we waiting until next week? Why not get this wrapped up tomorrow?
Worst case, Wednesday? Must we have days going by when small work is required? Rob had a close
relative that lives with him pass away this weekend. We are adjusting his schedule to provide flexibility
that he needs during this period. He has young children and we are keeping him close to home.

Larry -- | await your reply.

Susan



